

LRC (Jan. 31) | Net metering

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Jan 2017 16:22:29 -0500
Attachments: 2017-01-16 LRC Reg Comparison Chat based on Draft 10_CEEB_v1_ - clean.docx (70.46 kB); LRC net metering - Communications snapshot - 20170116.doc (80.9 kB); LRC net metering - Ministry Approval Form - 20170116.doc (361.98 kB); LRC net metering - PRIA - 20170116.docx (230.84 kB); LRC net metering - QAs - 20170116.docx (50.75 kB); reg2016.0480.e10.docx (73.22 kB)

Hi Andrew,

For concurrent review, attached is the net metering package that is tracking to LRC for January 31. As with the Large Building EWRB package, final copies (signed by the Minister) need to be sent to Executive Counsel Office by **January 19**. The password to open the draft reg. is: billing.

And an update on MOF's DRC regulatory amendments:

- MOF's EBR posting closed on Jan. 6, and they received no comments.
- MOF is seeking a decision on TB exemption prior to Jan. 31, given the small expected fiscal impact.
- MOF is scheduled to seek LRC approval of amendments to their DRC regulation on Jan. 31. We have reviewed the draft Ministry Approval Form and have provided some edits to ensure alignment with our package.

Staff are also preparing speaking remarks for the Minister/PA at LRC.

If you are comfortable with this package, we can prepare it for signature.

Thanks,
Hillary